# 卫生部英语培训系列教材

# 英语测试技巧

总主编

陈慕竹 邵循道 陈维益

BUILDING SKILLS FOR ENGLISH TEST

# 卫生部英语培训系列教材

# 英语测试技巧

# BUILDING SKILLS FOR ENGLISH TEST

总主编: 陈慕竹 邵循道 陈维益

主 编: 桑乃华

编 者: 桑乃华 戴月珍 朱宏月 顾庭文



人民卫生出版社

#### (京)新登字 081号

#### 图书在版编目 (CIP) 数据

英语测试技巧/桑乃华主编. 一北京: 人民卫生出版社, 1993

卫生部英语培训系列教材 ISBN 7-117-01970-0

I.英

Ⅱ.桑…

Ⅲ. 英语-卫生部-教材

IV. H31-43

人民卫生出版社出版 (北京市崇文区天坛西里10号) 人民卫生出版社胶印厂印刷 新华书店北京发行所发行

787×1092毫米16开本 16 4 印张 380千字 1993年8月第1版 1993年8月第1版第1次印刷 印数: 00 001-8 000 定价: 9.30元

#### 编辑委员会

顾 问: 肖梓仁 刘海林 李洪山

主任委员: 史安俐

副主任委员: 陈慕竹 邵循道 陈维益 王捍峰

委 员: 白永权 桑乃华 董瑞花 钱彩珍

李正华 姚子然 刘天云 孙晓玲

苏西亚 胡清涛 覃安生 刘亚平

徐育年 王晓青 李定钧 聂文信

高 云 韩应德 李 培 刘秀珍

孟昭美

为适应改革开放深入发展的需要,进一步扩大对外合作与交流,学习外语、提高外语水平日益成为医务工作者、管理干部和各类人材的迫切要求。外语不仅是出国进修、学习和交往的必备工具,在国内进行外事接待、学术交流、医疗服务、科研教学中也是不可或缺的助手。英语在国际交流与交往中被视为主要的公用语言,因此,广泛开展英语培训、提高各类人材的英语水平是非常重要的。

现在国内各种类型、各种级别的英语培训班办的比较多,但适应卫生系统专业需要的英语教材还不够充实和完善,为此部科技司交流处与国家医学考试中心考务部于1992年4月开始,共同组织了我国卫生系统在英语教学方面颇有造诣、教学经验丰富、从事考试工作多年的国内权威人士以及编写过多种教材、在国内外享有声誉的专家、学者、教授、参加编写了这套《英语培训系列教材》。

该套教材是在参考国外大量资料基础上,根据WHO/笹川医学奖学金考试的要求及成人学习英语特点,重新加工整理、设计编写并加进了考试模拟样题,较全面地体现了卫生行业的特色,将海内外培训融为一体,相信会受到广大医务工作人员和其他人员的欢迎。

经全体编辑委员会成员的艰苦努力,全套教材将在不到两年时间内陆续出版、发行。 我对为编写、出版本套教材,付出辛勤劳动的各位教授、同志们表示感谢并希望这套教 材在实际应用中不断完善和进一步提高。

一九九三年四月

随着世界医学科学的迅速发展和国际交往日益频繁,外语已成为医务工作者、管理干部和各类人材的"必需",不但是出国学习和交往的需要,也是在国内进行国际学术交流、外事接待、科研医疗服务以及职称晋升的需要。因此进行英语培训,提高各类人材的英语水平,与促进四个现代化紧密相关。目前,从国家级、省级到其他很多单位,都在进行各类型的英语培训,以提高人材的外语素质,但苦于没有一套合适的教材。为此,卫生部组织了"英语培训系列教材"编委会,由部属的湖南医科大学、西安医科大学与上海医科大学三个英语培训中心承担编写工作。由陈慕竹、邵循道、陈维益三位教授担任全套书的总主编。

本套教材编写目的是适应各级英语培训的需要,全面提高学习者的英语听、说、读、写能力,在打好英语基础的前提下,培养应试技巧,为参加WHO/笹川、EPT、TOEFL、MELAB等各种国内外英语水平考试作准备、同时也是职称晋升考试的重要参考书。

本套教材共分六种十二册。其中有:

英语阅读一、二、三册;

英语听力一、二、三册;

英语口语一、二册:

英语语法要点一册;

英语测试技巧一册,英语测试技巧详解一册;

英语写作一册。

全套书起点相当于大学生三级英语水平,最后可达到出国学习和参加各种国内外英语水平考试的要求。可供初、中、高英语培训班和研究生教学之用,各册书都有注解, 书后均附有该书练习答案,听力和口语还配有录音带,也可供自学之用。

经全体编辑委员会成员和编者的艰苦努力,本套教材在不到两年的时间内可全部完成并出版。我们认为这是一套较好的英语教材,该套书取材新颖,练习多样,体现了新的教学方法,很有特色。

限于水平,本书难免错漏,希望读者批评指正。

编辑委员会 1993年 3 月

### 使用说明

本书为卫生部英语培训系列教材中的英语测试技巧分册。本书是根据卫生部 选拨出国进修人员英语考试大纲笔试部分的要求编写的。

大纲提出应试人员须具备在国外学习与生活的英语水平,即英语语言运用与 实践的能力,为此本书题材均选自英、美近年来出版的书刊杂志,其中既有一般性 的,也有自然科普和医学方面的内容,目的是让使用者更多地接触各种各样的句 子和文章,开阔思路。

本书分两册,一册为测试题,共设计 15 套试题,其中语法结构 450 题,词语用法 450 题,完形填空 225 题,阅读理解 600 题。其中前 10 套试题为单项测试练习,后 5 套试题按照 WHO、笹川英语考试要求组合,为模拟试题。另一册为试题详解并提供全部试题的答案。

本书中的部分试题曾在上海医科大学英语培训中心 WHO 强化班试用过。在教学中,我们对这些试题不断进行调整和修改。

本书在编写过程中得到了上海医科大学英语培训中心全体工作人员的关怀与支持,外籍教师 Robert Allyn Prichard、Robert Ferrell 和 Kristin Clague 曾对部分试题提出了宝贵意见和建议;吴惠英、林浩慧、张志伟、陈凯敏等在复印、打字、校对等许多方面,做了大量的工作,在此表示诚挚的感谢。

编 者 一九九三年三月

# **Contents**

| l. Gra | mmatical Structure |      |
|--------|--------------------|------|
|        | Part A             |      |
|        | Orill One          | 1    |
|        | Orill Two          | 2    |
|        | Orill Three        | 3    |
|        | Orill Four         |      |
|        | Orill Five         |      |
|        | Orill Six          | 7    |
|        | Orill Seven        | 8    |
|        | Drill Eight        | 0    |
|        | Drill Nine         |      |
|        | Drill Ten          | 2    |
|        | Part B             |      |
|        | Drill One          | .5   |
| ,      | Drill Two          | 6    |
|        | Drill Three        | 8    |
|        | Drill Four         | 20   |
|        | Drill Five         | 21   |
|        | Drill Six          | 23   |
|        | Drill Seven        | 25   |
|        | Drill Eight        | 26   |
|        | Drill Nine         | 28   |
|        | Drill Ten          | 30   |
| π. ν   | ocabulary          |      |
|        | Drill One          | 33   |
|        | Drill Two          | 35   |
|        | Drill Three        | 37   |
|        | Drill Four         | 40   |
|        | Drill Five         | 42   |
|        | Drill Six          | 45   |
|        | Drill Seven        | 4    |
|        | Drill Fight        | 45   |
|        | Drill Nine         | 52   |
|        | Drill Ten          | 54   |
| TTT    | Cloze              |      |
| ш.     | Drill One          | . 5′ |
| • .    | Drill Two          | . 5  |
|        | Drill 1WO          |      |

|         | Orill Three          | 59    |
|---------|----------------------|-------|
|         | Orill Four           | . 60  |
|         | Drill Five           |       |
|         | Drill Six            | 61    |
|         | Drill Seven          | 62    |
|         | Drill Eight          |       |
|         | Drill Nine           |       |
|         | Drill Ten            |       |
| IV. I   | eading Comprehension |       |
| _ , , , | Drill One            | 67    |
|         | Drill Two            |       |
|         | Drill Three          |       |
|         | Drill Four           |       |
|         | Drill Five           |       |
|         | Drill Six            |       |
|         | Drill Seven          |       |
|         | Drill Eight          |       |
|         | Drill Nine           |       |
|         | Drill Ten            |       |
|         |                      | . 133 |
| V. Sa   | ple Test             |       |
|         | Test One             | . 165 |
|         | Test Two             | . 184 |
|         | Test Three           | . 201 |
|         | Test Four            | . 219 |
|         | Test Five            |       |

# I. Grammatical Structure

#### Part A

Directions:

In this part each problem consists of an incomplete sentence. Four words or phrases, marked A, B, C, D, are given beneath the sentence. You are to choose the one word or phrase that best completes the sentence.

#### Drill One

|          | :                      |   |                  |
|----------|------------------------|---|------------------|
| 1.       | It remains unclear     | the Food and Drug Administrat             | tion's policy is |
|          | steered by politics of |   | • •              |
| •        | A. that                | B. if                                     |                  |
|          | C. which               |   |                  |
| 2.       | Transmission of cole   | ds is much less efficient than            | of measles or    |
|          | chicken-pox.           |   |                  |
|          | A. these               | B. that                                   |                  |
|          | C. those               | D. this                                   |                  |
| 3.       | I cannot suppose       | possible that she should be angry.        |                  |
|          | A. this                | B. them                                   |                  |
|          | C. the                 |   |                  |
| 4,       |                        | a house in such a state of ruin           | that was.        |
|          | A. which               | B. what                                   | ,                |
| do       | C. that                | D. as                                     |                  |
| × 5.     |                        | much slower than collapse,                | miraculous the   |
|          | collapse may have be   | een.                                      |                  |
|          | A. however             | B. whose                                  |                  |
|          | C. what                |   | •                |
| n 6.     |                        | med alone for so long that now            | he cannot bear   |
| `        | the presence of anot   |   |                  |
|          | A. to be               |   |                  |
| <b>A</b> | C. being               | •   |                  |
| V        |                        | be very glad to come and stay with her    | for she          |
|          | likes.                 |   | ,                |
|          |                        | B. so a long time as                      |                  |
|          | C. as long a time as   | <del>-</del>                              |                  |
| 7 8.     |                        | little alcohol can benefit elderly people | <b>.</b>         |
| : -      |                        | B. To use                                 |                  |
|          | C. Having used         |   |                  |
| 9.       |                        | ers, allowing foreign goods and money     | to flow          |
|          | they would.            |   |                  |
|          | A. where               | B. which                                  |                  |

| 4                 | C. that  | D. whom  |
|-------------------|--|--|
| 7 10              | The question   | _ issue is the one that has dogged America since the   |
| 1 (               | Pilgrims.  |  |
|                   | A. at<br>C. from   | B. on  |
| no i              | C. from  | D. of  |
| * 11>             | He did nothing but   | fine things of you.  |
| 1                 | A. to say  | B. sav   |
| i.                | C. to be said  | D. saying  |
| <b>4</b> 12,      |  | civil war now seems destined to be fought to   |
| _                 | A. the finishes  |  |
|                   | C. finishes  | D. a finish  |
| 13.               |  | doctors recommended you some form of exer-   |
| -                 | cise.  | • ——   |
|                   | A. would get   | B. got   |
|                   | <ul><li>A. would get</li><li>C. get</li></ul>  | D. are to get  |
| 14.               |  | quired to transfer they have learned in the text-  |
|                   |  | uations as much as possible.   |
|                   | A. what  | <del>-</del>   |
|                   | C. whose   | •  |
| 9 15.             | I'm sure you'll rem  | ember something of her reputation yesterday.   |
| •                 | A. hearing   |  |
|                   | C. to hear   |  |
|                   |  |  |
|                   |  | ν.   |
|                   |  | Drill Two  |
| ٥ <u>16.</u>      | <u> </u>   | idnight when Laurel finally slides under the covers in the   |
| ^ 16.             | downstairs bedroom   | idnight when Laurel finally slides under the covers in the   |
| ^ 16.             | downstairs bedroom A. in   | idnight when Laurel finally slides under the covers in the 1.  B. on   |
| •                 | downstairs bedroom A. in C. of   | idnight when Laurel finally slides under the covers in the a.  B. on D. under  |
| •                 | downstairs bedroom A. in C. of Anyway, it's impos  | idnight when Laurel finally slides under the covers in the 1.  B. on   |
| •                 | downstairs bedroom A. in C. of Anyway, it's impos a profit.  | idnight when Laurel finally slides under the covers in the a.  B. on  D. under sible to carry on and improve a business it makes   |
| •                 | downstairs bedroom A. in C. of Anyway, it's impos a profit. A. in the case   | idnight when Laurel finally slides under the covers in the  B. on  D. under sible to carry on and improve a business it makes  B. unless   |
| 17.               | downstairs bedroom A. in C. of Anyway, it's impos a profit. A. in the case C. now that   | idnight when Laurel finally slides under the covers in the a.  B. on D. under sible to carry on and improve a business it makes  B. unless D. lest   |
| •                 | downstairs bedroom A. in C. of Anyway, it's impos a profit. A. in the case C. now that hospitable and  | idnight when Laurel finally slides under the covers in the  B. on D. under sible to carry on and improve a business it makes  B. unless D. lest d friendly, he at once asked me in for drinks.   |
| 17.               | downstairs bedroom A. in C. of Anyway, it's impose a profit. A. in the case C. now that hospitable and A. To have been   | idnight when Laurel finally slides under the covers in the h.  B. on D. under sible to carry on and improve a business it makes  B. unless D. lest d friendly, he at once asked me in for drinks.  B. To be  |
| 17.               | downstairs bedroom A. in C. of Anyway, it's impos a profit. A. in the case C. now that hospitable and A. To have been C. Being   | idnight when Laurel finally slides under the covers in the h.  B. on D. under sible to carry on and improve a business it makes  B. unless D. lest d friendly, he at once asked me in for drinks.  B. To be D. Having been   |
| 17.               | downstairs bedroom A. in C. of Anyway, it's impose a profit. A. in the case C. now that hospitable and A. To have been C. Being I was standing at the  | idnight when Laurel finally slides under the covers in the a.  B. on D. under sible to carry on and improve a business it makes  B. unless D. lest differendly, he at once asked me in for drinks. B. To be D. Having been the harbour side, when,, I fell into talk with him.   |
| 17.               | downstairs bedroom A. in C. of Anyway, it's impose a profit. A. in the case C. now that hospitable and A. To have been C. Being I was standing at th A. by merest accid  | idnight when Laurel finally slides under the covers in the a.  B. on D. under sible to carry on and improve a business it makes  B. unless D. lest difficiently, he at once asked me in for drinks.  B. To be D. Having been the harbour side, when,, I fell into talk with him. ent  B. at mere accident  |
| 17.<br>18.<br>19. | downstairs bedroom A. in C. of Anyway, it's imposs a profit. A. in the case C. now that hospitable and A. To have been C. Being I was standing at th A. by merest accid C. in accident   | idnight when Laurel finally slides under the covers in the a.  B. on D. under sible to carry on and improve a business it makes  B. unless D. lest at friendly, he at once asked me in for drinks. B. To be D. Having been the harbour side, when,, I fell into talk with him. then the statement accident the property of the pro |
| 17.<br>18.<br>19. | downstairs bedroom A. in C. of Anyway, it's impose a profit. A. in the case C. now that hospitable and A. To have been C. Being I was standing at the A. by merest accident C. in accident Obviously, the circ                                     | idnight when Laurel finally slides under the covers in the  B. on D. under sible to carry on and improve a business it makes  B. unless D. lest d friendly, he at once asked me in for drinks. B. To be D. Having been he harbour side, when,, I fell into talk with him.  ent B. at mere accident D. by the merest accident  umstances what they now are, you had to know.  |
| 17.<br>18.<br>19. | downstairs bedroom A. in C. of Anyway, it's impose a profit. A. in the case C. now that hospitable and A. To have been C. Being I was standing at th A. by merest accid C. in accident Obviously, the circ A. were                                 | idnight when Laurel finally slides under the covers in the h.  B. on D. under sible to carry on and improve a business it makes  B. unless D. lest d friendly, he at once asked me in for drinks. B. To be D. Having been he harbour side, when,, I fell into talk with him. ent B. at mere accident D. by the merest accident umstances what they now are, you had to know. B. to be  |
| 17.<br>18.<br>19. | downstairs bedroom A. in C. of Anyway, it's imposs a profit. A. in the case C. now that hospitable and A. To have been C. Being I was standing at th A. by merest accid C. in accident Obviously, the circ A. were C. being                        | idnight when Laurel finally slides under the covers in the a.  B. on D. under sible to carry on and improve a business it makes  B. unless D. lest a friendly, he at once asked me in for drinks. B. To be D. Having been the harbour side, when,, I fell into talk with him. tent B. at mere accident D. by the merest accident the umstances what they now are, you had to know. B. to be D. are   |
| 17.<br>18.<br>19. | downstairs bedroom A. in C. of Anyway, it's impose a profit. A. in the case C. now that hospitable and A. To have been C. Being I was standing at the A. by merest accident C. in accident Obviously, the circe A. were C. being He ignored John's | idnight when Laurel finally slides under the covers in the h.  B. on D. under sible to carry on and improve a business it makes  B. unless D. lest d friendly, he at once asked me in for drinks. B. To be D. Having been he harbour side, when,, I fell into talk with him. ent B. at mere accident D. by the merest accident umstances what they now are, you had to know. B. to be  |

| <b>~</b> 1 | C. to be mought        |  |
|------------|------------------------|--|
| (22)       | _                      | n for the architect's drawings radically on the  |
| <u> </u>   | building site.         |  |
|            |                        | B. to alter  |
|            | C. to be altered       |  |
| (23)       |                        | more and more about the viruses that cause   |
|            | sickness in the world  |  |
|            |                        | B. so many   |
|            | C. so much             |  |
| 24.        | This discovery         | _ polio virus could be grown in cultures in the labora-  |
| •          |                        | en made by another groups of researchers at Harvard  |
|            | University.            |  |
|            |                        | B. that  |
| $\sim$     | C. as                  | D. whom  |
| c (25.)    | From these early and   | l limited tests mass field trials which took place   |
| 4 5        | before the start of th | e 1954 polio season.   |
|            | A. does grow           |  |
| $\sim$     | C. was grown           | D. are grown   |
| n (26)     |                        | it her and all her friends home.   |
| . 9        | A. leaving             | B. left  |
|            | C. leave               |  |
| 27.        | Going to pubs is as    | as going to cafes is a continental custom.   |
| •          |                        | stom B. a much English custom  |
|            |                        | custom D. much an English custom   |
| 728.       | He will be allowed     | to keep the children, and even stop me them.   |
|            | A. seen                | B. to see  |
|            | C. seeing              |  |
| (29)       |                        | 'clock Monday night,Tuesday morning.   |
|            | A. such as             | B. let alone   |
|            | C. or rather           | D. for example   |
| 30.        | If you that s          | ort of fellow, you would never have put another foot in  |
|            | my house.              |  |
|            | A. had mixed up wi     | ith B. were mixed up with  |
|            | C. would mix up w      | ith D. had been mixed up with  |
|            | 1                      |  |
|            | •                      | Drill Three  |
|            |                        |  |
| 31.        | She opened a door      | and held it for him  |
| المخرة .   | A. passing through     |  |
|            | 1 0                    | D. passed through  |
| 32.        | It was this great in   |  |
|            |                        | the United States in 1850.   |
|            | A. which B. th         |  |
|            | C. whom D. w           | the contract of the contract o |

| 33.          | In Amsburry, he chos   | se the permanent residence        | has become a shrine      |
|--------------|------------------------|-----------------------------------|--------------------------|
| . –          | to his memory.         |                                   | -                        |
|              | A. where B. wha        | at                                |                          |
|              | C. which D. it         |                                   |                          |
| /34.         | The patient from Nar   | njing lost an arm, and the right  | arm .                    |
| (9           | A. at that             | B. in that                        | ·                        |
| 9            | C. for all that        | D. with that                      | •                        |
| (35)         | The sale usually take  | es place outside the house, with  | the audience on          |
|              |                        | oxes, or else standing.           |                          |
|              | A. to seat             | B. seating                        | •                        |
|              | C. seated              | D. to be seating                  |                          |
| 36.          | I came I'd ea          | iten.                             |                          |
|              | A. immediately         | B. momently                       | •                        |
| 1            | C. instant             | D. direct                         |                          |
| (37)         | I heard it that s      | the has great concern for her cla | assmates.                |
|              | A. said                | B. say                            | -                        |
| <b>6</b>     | C. saying              | D. to say                         |                          |
| (38)         | In class the sentences | are distributed random t          | o the students, who are  |
|              | then asked to memor    |                                   |                          |
|              | A. in                  | B. on                             |                          |
| \            | C. at                  | D. from                           |                          |
| 39.          | You have mi            | nutes in which to decide.         | •                        |
|              | A. very a few          |                                   |                          |
|              | C. only a few          | D. very little                    | •                        |
| 40.          |                        | ner countries can benefit from t  | his advice can           |
|              | foreign language class | sses in the United States.        | <del></del>              |
|              | A. as                  | B. which                          |                          |
|              | C. that                | D. how                            |                          |
| <b>√</b> 41. | The Bank will provid   | de the firms with software now    | •                        |
| مسد          | A. to be developed     | B. to develop                     |                          |
|              | C. developing          | D. being developed                |                          |
| <u>-</u> -   |                        | velops a health problem while a   | ttending school          |
|              | advantage of this im   | portant service.                  |                          |
|              | A. has been urged to   | be taken B. is urged to ta        | ake                      |
|              | C. is urging to be ta  | ken D, urge to take               |                          |
| (43)         | Delayed recovery su    | ggests that some complication _   | ·                        |
|              | A. occurs              | B. has occurred                   |                          |
|              | C. occur               | D. should occur                   |                          |
| <b>~ 44.</b> | Because of the rifts   | which both sides are pro          | one, each team has only  |
| •            | one spokesman.         |                                   | <del></del>              |
|              | A. upon                | B. in                             |                          |
| , D.         | C. to                  | D. at                             |                          |
| 45.          | There was no one of    | us here thought that you          | r diagnosis was correct. |
| T 1.57       | A. what                | B. which                          |                          |

# Drill Four

| 46.            |                        | is one of the diseases which primary carcinoma          |
|----------------|------------------------|---|
|                | of the liver must be   | differentiated.   |
|                | A. with                | B. between  |
|                | C. in                  | D. from   |
| 47.            | The patient can hard   | ily stand, let alone                                    |
|                | A. walking             | B. to walk  |
| _              | C. walk                | D. walked   |
| (48.)          | certain info           | ormation, a group of individuals must work to find a    |
| $( \bigcirc )$ | solution that is, to t | he extent possible, satisfactory to all.                |
|                | A. To give             | B. Given  |
| $\sim$         | C. Having given        | D. Giving   |
| (49,           | If he can finish the j | ob in two days, I should have no difficulty accomplish- |
|                | ing it in              |   |
|                | A. as few              | B. only few   |
| ~              | C. so fewer            | D. too few  |
| , <b>(</b> 20) | Patients usually com   | ne with an agenda, i.e. something that they want        |
| `. <b>`</b>    | A. doing               | B. done   |
|                | C. do                  | D. to be doing  |
| (51).          | that he wen            | t off to see my father, taking me with him by the arm.  |
| $\mathbf{O}$   | A. In                  | B. And  |
| ^              | C. With -              |   |
| <b>(52)</b> .  | I lost no time, of co  | ourse, my mother all that I knew.                       |
|                | A. to tell             | B. in telling   |
|                | C. of telling          | D. being told   |
| 53.            | The captain is not v   | what he   |
| $\mathcal{O}$  | A. didn't use          | B. used to  |
|                |                        | D. used to be   |
| (54/           | If you had the least   | bit of spirit you, you would catch them still.          |
| , 💛            | A. in                  |   |
|                |                        | D. with   |
| (55.           | Inaccurate             | they may be, there is no doubt that an emergency still  |
| ريا            | exists.                |   |
|                | A. although            | B. which  |
|                | C. what                | D. as   |
| →56.           | The patient would      | rather that you leave now, but you must go to           |
| · 4,           | work.                  |   |
|                | A. didn't              | B. won't  |
|                | C. wouldn't            | D. mustn't  |
| 57.            |                        | ustoms, and ways of life were very different from       |
|                | of established Ame     | ericans.  |

|            | A. that                 | B. those  |
|------------|-------------------------|---|
| 1          | C. this                 | D. these  |
| (58.)      | I suppose I was wrong   | g about there someone there before her.                 |
|            | A. be<br>C. are         | B. being  |
|            | C. are                  | D. has been   |
| 59.        | When they reached the   | place they wished to settle, the pioneers built         |
|            | log cabins.             |   |
|            | A. whom                 | B. which  |
|            | C. that                 | D. where  |
| 60.        | A fair number of scien  | tists still believe that the virus does its damage      |
|            | simply by killing the   | cells it infects.                                       |
|            |                         | ed to B. as most used to                                |
|            | C. which most used      | D. what the most used to                                |
|            |                         |   |
|            |                         | Drill Five  |
| <b>6</b> 1 | What do you think of    | CDm Till manner 1 dl 4 dl                               |
| 01.        |                         | Dr. Li's proposal that the operation by the             |
|            | surgeons.               | D :   |
|            | A. should perform       |   |
| 62.        | C. performs             |   |
| 02.        | die.                    | from the time we come into the world till we            |
|            | A. working              | D to work   |
| _          | C. being worked         |   |
|            | _                       |   |
| 63         | A. just soon            | et, but I think I'd go home tonight.                    |
|            | C. just as soon         |   |
| · 64       |                         | he always did when by her past.                         |
| (3)        | A. being to confront    |   |
|            | C. confronted           |   |
| 65.        |                         | Reed realized with a shock I was the only               |
|            | doctor left in the oper | rating room   |
|            | A. which                |   |
|            |                         | D. whom   |
| 60.        |                         | ling, the first step towards breaking ties with a home  |
| O'         |                         | s little sympathy.                                      |
|            |                         | B. towards  |
| $\wedge$   |                         | D. at   |
| (67).      |                         | out all day during the week, it is usually Ian's mother |
| ( )        |                         | about their neighbours' activities.                     |
| •          |                         | B. to inform  |
|            |                         | D. informed   |
| 68.        |                         | often object, and he will not be comforted in           |
|            | this way when he is o   | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·                   |

|             | A. to be cuddled  |   |  |
|-------------|---|---|--|
|             | C. to being cuddled   |   |  |
| 69.         | 69. There are a number of news agencies in London, the oldest |   |  |
|             |   | n 1851 by the German, Julius Reuter.  |  |
|             | A. to be  | B. is   |  |
|             | C. was  | D. being  |  |
| 70.         | What that sh  | he had been trying to remember when she insisted on   |  |
|             | watching it?  |   |  |
|             | A. were they  | B. was it   |  |
|             | C. is it  | D. are they   |  |
| 1(71)       | I just wanted to tell   | you I enjoyed being with you last night.  |  |
| $\sim$      | A. which  |   |  |
| $\wedge$    | C. whom   | D. hew much   |  |
| (72)        | As a painkiller, asp  | irin is, according to one study, more effective than  |  |
|             |   | nd narcotics available for oral use.  |  |
|             |   | B. next   |  |
|             | C. all other  | D. the else   |  |
| (73.)       | The link between die  | t and behavior may be real but it is more subtle  |  |
|             | than previously thou  |   |  |
|             | A. a lot  | •   |  |
|             | C. greater  |   |  |
| 74.         | _   | some doctors who practice nutritional medicine or who   |  |
|             | tell us that they do.   | •   |  |
|             | A. for  | B. of   |  |
| $\circ$     | C. in   | i de la companya de |  |
| <b>75</b> ) | That's the same stor  | y you once gave Mr. Smith,?   |  |
| V           | A. don't you  |   |  |
|             | C. isn't it   |   |  |
|             |   | •   |  |
|             |   | Drill Six   |  |
|             |   |   |  |
| 76.         | At the same instant i   | ny mother, the cries and fighting, came running   |  |
|             | downstairs to help n  |   |  |
|             |   | B. having alarmed by  |  |
|             | C. alarmed by   | D. to be alarmed by   |  |
| 77.         |   | ical Tom as his earlier moody expression had  |  |
|             | been.   |   |  |
|             | A. on   | B. for  |  |
|             | C. in   | D. of   |  |
| (78)        |   | ne you might consider a diary of your own.  |  |
| 75          | A. to keep  |   |  |
|             | C. being kept   | <u>-</u>  |  |
| 79          |   | faith, he waited for it to make him feel less   |  |
|             | anxious about her.  |   |  |
|             |   |   |  |

|              | A. to be made                         | B. made  |
|--------------|---------------------------------------|--|
|              | C. making                             | D. to make   |
| 80.          | As you pulled the hee                 | off I expect you'll want to get it fixed for her.      |
|              | A. yours                              | B. you   |
|              | C. yourself                           | D. your  |
| /81/         | She can sing as well a                | as girl in her class.                                  |
| <b>\( \)</b> | A. any                                | B. the next  |
|              | C. else                               | D. others  |
| 82.          | are you to ap                         | proach the military or police authorities in the area. |
|              | A. On your own                        |  |
| \            | C. On all accounts                    |  |
| 83.          | I might see ri                        | ght off what's going to happen.                        |
| \<br>-       | A. not well                           | B. as well   |
| ٦            | C. too well                           | D. so well   |
| · 84.        |                                       | d dying have a clearness of vision to normal           |
| ``           | people.                               |  |
|              | A. denying                            | B. to be denied  |
|              | C. denied                             | D. having been denied                                  |
|              |                                       | inderstood microphysics that Dr. David could complete  |
| •            | his experiments in mo                 |  |
|              | A. It was                             | B. It is   |
|              | C. It being                           | D. It'll be  |
| 86.          | She did so and saw B                  | illie Rose still her.                                  |
|              | A. to watch                           |  |
|              | C. watch                              | <del>-</del>   |
| 87.          | For several tense mon                 | nents it was impossible to tell the woman liked        |
|              | it or not.                            |  |
|              | A. if                                 | B. whether   |
| (1           | C. that                               | D. what  |
| <b>88.</b>   | If the inquirer is a tea              | cher, the children may make up answers admit           |
|              | ignorance or refuse to                | o answer.  |
|              | A. rather than                        | B. as soon   |
|              | C. would than                         | D. sooner  |
| 89.          | , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , | e unduly lengthy, can seem ambiguous when              |
| <del>-</del> | after a lapse of time.                |  |
|              | A. referring to                       | B. to be referred                                      |
|              | C. referred to                        | D. referring to as                                     |
| <b>.</b> 90. | Direct quotations incl                | luded in notes should always be marked                 |
|              | A. such as                            |  |
|              | C. such and such                      | D. as such   |
|              |                                       |  |
|              |                                       | Drill Seven  |
|              |                                       |  |
| 91.          | It is high time we                    | to the operating room.                                 |
|              |                                       |  |